AQUITAS



SPANDIYAR KUMISBEK Junior Associate

AEQUITAS 47 Abai Ave., Office 2 Almaty 050000 Republic of Kazakhstan

T +7 (727) 3 968 968 E <u>s.kumisbek@aequitas.kz</u> Practice Areas Corporate Law <u>M&A</u> TMT

Languages spoken Kazakh, Russian, English

Qualifications Lawyer, Kazakhstan

Mr. Kumisbek's areas of specialization are digital, corporate and commercial law.

Spandiyar regularly participates in the support of M&A transactions and due diligence of companies from different economy sectors.

In 2023, he graduated from the Higher Law School of Maqsut Narikbayev University. Spandiyar is additionally specializing in Legal IT.

Experience

2024-presentAEQUITAS Law Firm – Junior Associate2023-2024AEQUITAS Law Firm – Paralegal

Education

2019-2023 Maqsut Narikbayev University (previously, Kazakh Humanities and Law University), LLB.

Representative Projects

Corporate Law

- Participation in the registration of limited liability partnerships, including drafting of constituent documents.
- Participation in projects involving liquidation of legal entities.
- Participation in projects involving registration, record de-registration of branches and representative offices of foreign companies.

M&A

Participation in due diligence of local companies from different economy sectors.

Miscellaneous

- Advising on the issues of restrictions on possession and use of dashcams in the Republic of Kazakhstan.
- Advising on the issues of intra-group restructuring with a restriction on direct foreign investments in Kazakhstan.

• • •